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Councillor Adam Vaughan &4 7

Toronto City Council
Trinity-Spadina, Ward 20

December 3, 2012

To: Executive Committee
From: Chair, Disability Issues Committee

Subject:  Transportation Working Group, Disability Issues Committee (Item DI4.6)

Committee Decision
The Disability Issues Committee recommends to the Executive Committee that:

1. The report from the Disability Issues Committee, Transportation Subcommittee
be forwarded to the Licensing and Standards Committee for consideration.

2.  The Disability Issues Committee be included in future public consultations on the
Taxicab Industry Review.

Decision Advice and Other Information

Tracy Odell, member of the Disability Issues Committee, Transportation Working Group, gave an
update on the City's Taxicab Industry Review pertaining to accessible, on-demand taxi service.

Summary

Tracy Odell, member of the Disability Issues Committee, Transportation Working Group,
providing an update and recommendations on the City's Taxicab Industry Review pertaining to
accessible, on-demand taxi service.
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Background Information

(December 3, 2012) Submission from Tracy Odell, Member of the Disability Issues Committee,

Transportation Subcommittee, on the Taxicab Industry Review
(http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2012/di/bgrd/backgroundfile-52309.pdf)

Speakers

John Nunziata, Barrister and Solicitor

Sincerely,

Councillor Adam Vaughan

Chair, Disability Issues Committee
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